

# Anthony Axford Bolton Cricket League Junior's

For meeting Thursday 21st Jan 2010 @ Astley Bridge 8pm

## AGENDA

1. **Apologies-** Richard Dearden
2. **Clubs Absent-** None
3. **Minutes of last meeting** -Passed as correct record, all present in favour. (P) F (S) DC

4. **Correspondence**

A letter had been received from a coaching organisation in relation to coaching in schools. The contact is Steven Watson 07967 595115.

5. **Treasurer's Report-** Will be done at senior meeting.

6. **Cricket Ball orders**

The Secretary asked for all orders for Junior sides to be in by **30<sup>th</sup> Jan 2010**.

7. **Teams entering Age Groups** -All teams entering all age group except Tonge's U11's

8. **Cup Draws-** These were done and copy is attached to these minutes.

9. **Election of a Coaching Committee-** Paul Tebay and one from each age group. (P) MB (S) DC

10. **Interleague Managers and Selection Panel**

U18'S Richard Dearden , Gary Tonge , John Hutchinson  
U15'S David Fairbrother, William Halton, & Barrie Cryer  
U13'S Andrew Lane, and 2 from the next meeting  
U11'S Ian Cavill, Mike Buckley, David Fairbrother

It was suggested that the Managers should not chair committees. All were in favour.

11. **A.O.B**

Twos points were raised about U18's and the Qualification for the Lancashire knockout . The main reason for this is that the vote at the AGM seemed to want change but because there were two proposals for the same age group none got through. The Secretary to issue document for discussion / vote at the next meeting. **PLEASE NOTE: it will need all 14 clubs to agree for this change to take place.**

Date of next meeting: Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> Feb 2010 8pm @ Astley Bridge